INST. FOR CELLFORSKNING OCH GENETIK
MEDICINSKA NOBELINSTITUTET
KAROLINSKA INSTITUTET
STOCKHOLM 60

Telefon 23 54 80 October 2, 1©57.

INST. FOR CELL RESEARCH AND GENETICS
KARO NSTITUTET
STOCKHOLM 6

rofessor Joshua Lederberg
c/o Professor Sidney D. Rubbo
Department of BRacteriology
University of Melbourne
Sarlton N.%, Victoria
Australia

Dear Joshua:

Time passes quickly and I have to bother you with
one guestion in connection -with the Symposium. We have writ-
ten to Cavalll, Stocker, Ephrussi-Taylor, and cacob andgd
asked them to glve the maln talks according to your sugges-
tlons. Stocker, Evhrussi-Taylor, and Jacob have answered
and accepted the invitation. We have not recelved any an-
gwer from Cavalll up to this day. We are now wendering
about the reason and start to worry whether we should
walt any longer and perhavps mlss the chance to ask Hayes
in time. Also, we would have to invite the panel discus-
sers and in order to do so we ought to have all the mailn
gpeakers definitely settled. What would you suggegt? Shall
we write to Cavallil again, or shall we stop considering
him and write to Hayves? Cr would you perhaps want to write
a note to Cavalli-Sforza, since vou know him well®

I hope that you ani Es¥ler have a nice and pleasant
trip and are enjoyinz Australia. We are certainly looking
forward to see you next year.

With warmest personal regards,

yours as evér,

femrn

eorge Klein



